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Our Ref 223727212

Licensing Representation to the Variation Application for the Premises License for Lakomka,
91 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HA9 8HF

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

Officer: Susana Figueiredo — Licensing Inspector

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised for the
purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary a premises licence under section 19 of the Act.
The Licensing Authority propose that the following applies;

Conditions to be modified on the Premises Licence

e CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.
and
e All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing
officers if requested.
To be modified to
e CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested.

Conditions to be removed from the Premises Licence

¢ No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6% ABV shall be stocked

Conditions to be added to the Premises Licence
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e A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras
installed to cover the entire servery counter and till.

e Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and managers will undergo
training of Licensing Act 2003 legislation. This shall be documented and signed for by the DPS
and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and
made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

¢ No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6% ABYV shall be stocked.

| believe the above will add to upholding the Licensing objectives. In order for the Licensing Team to
withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm the above.

Yours faithfully,

1IN

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing
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